ZBA Minutes

ZONI NG BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT PUBLI C HEARI NG AND MEETI NG
Novenmber 9, 2005

A public hearing of the Zoning Board of Adjustnment was held on
Wednesday, Novenber 9, 2005 at 6:30 p.m in the Auditoriumat Gty
Hal | .

Sean Duffy conducted the hearing.

Menbers present were: Sean Duffy, Vice Chair
Nor mand Tr enbl ay
Jack Currier

Al so present, Carter Fal k, Deputy Manager/ Zoni ng

M. Duffy said in hearing tonight's cases the Board woul d be | ooki ng
for evidence on the follow ng points of |aw as established under the
Cty of Nashua Zoni ng Ordi nance and enpowered to it under the State
of New Hanpshire enabling | egislation.

For variances in the ordi nance the follow ng conditions nust be net:

(1) A zoning restriction as applied to your property interferes
with reasonabl e use of the property, considering the unique
setting of the property in its environnment; (2) no fair and
substantial relationship exists between the general purposes of
the zoni ng ordi nance and the specific restriction on the
property; and (3) the variance would not injure the public or
private rights of others.

(2) The spirit and intent of the ordi nance nust not be broken
by granting the variance.

(3) Ganting the variance will not adversely affect other
property in the district.

(4) Ganting the variance nust be of benefit to the general
public and not solely the individual.

(5 Not to grant the variance would result in an injustice.

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (1 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

For special exceptions designated by the ordi nance, the foll ow ng
must be net:

(1) The use requested nust be listed in the Table of Use

Regul ations as a special exception in the district for which the
application is nmade or is an existing non-conform ng use for

whi ch a request to expand is being in accordance wth Subchapter
13 of the Nashua Revised O di nances.

(2) The requested use will not create undue traffic congestion
or unduly inpair pedestrian safety.

(3) The requested use will not overload any public water,
drai nage or sewer systemor any other nunicipal systemto such
an extent that the requested use or any devel oped use in the

I mredi ate area or in any other area of the Gty wll be unduly
subj ected to hazards affecting health, safety, or the general
wel f ar e.

(4) Any special regulations for the use set forth in other
sections of the zoning ordinance are fulfill ed.

(5 The requested use wll not inpair the integrity or
character of the district or adjoining zones nor be detrinental
to the health, norals or welfare of the residents of Nashua.

He said the order of receiving testinony will be in the foll ow ng
manner: Testinony will be heard fromthe applicant seeking the
adjustnment. The applicant will have fifteen mnutes to address the
five points of |law just described. The Board wll not consider in
their decision any information that does not address those points.

The timng light on display will shine green until there is one

m nute remai ning at which tinme the anber light will conme on. Wen
the light turns red, the speaker nust stop testifying. The Board
may then ask questions of the applicant.

After the presentation the Board will then take testinony fromthose
in favor of the application and then fromthose in opposition,

He said each speaker will be allowed five mnutes to address the

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (2 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

Board. The timng light will show a green light until one mnute is
remai ning. The anber light wll be on during the last m nute and
t he speaker nust stop when the |light turns red.

He sai d speakers are asked to confine their coments only to the new
points of information or may sinply state that they agree with the
previ ous speaker. Speakers will come forward to the m crophone and
state their nane and address for the record. All testinony given
this evening is understood to be given under oath as in a court of

| aw.

At the end of all testinony in opposition, the applicant will have
five mnutes to address any points raised in opposition. After this
testi nony one (only one) person fromthose in opposition wll be
given five mnutes to address the applicant’s rebuttal. No new
testi nony may be given and only soneone who spoke in opposition nay
provi de rebuttal testinony.

He said should the applicant or any of the public in opposition feel
an unjust or unlawful decision was made may request a rehearing of
the Board within 30 days of the decision. Contact the Ofice of
Zoning for further details about the process. |[If any person or
party is not granted a rehearing or still feels that an unjust or
unl awf ul deci si on has been rendered by the Board you may appeal the
case to the New Hanpshire Superior Court.

M. Duffy said three affirmative votes of the Board were needed for
granting a variance or special exception. He said only three
nmenbers are present tonight. He said since there isn't a five
menber Board present, any applicant has the option to defer their
case to a neeting in the future.

Changes to Agenda announced by M. Falk:

Post poned to 11/22/05 Meeti ng:
1. One Parke Place, LLC (Owmer) 120 Coli seum Avenue (Sheet E
Lot 1548) requesting special exception to allow a 20 unit

el derly housing building on a portion of existing lot. RC Zone.

2. Mobil Q1 Corporation (Owmer) Armand Sancartier (Applicant)
267 Main Street (Sheet 97 Lot 13) requesting the foll ow ng

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (3 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

speci al exceptions: 1) to allow a 2-bay automatic car wash with
exterior car vacuuns, and 2) to allow for a reduction of the 25-
foot required buffer strip adjoining a residential district to
not |less than 10 feet. GB/ MJ Zone.

3. Andreas N kitas (Omer) 9 Sinon Street (Sheet 87 Lot 307)
requesting variance to encroach 7 feet into the 10 foot rear
yard setback to construct a 7' x14" wal k-in cooler addition. GB
Zone.

5. Jeffrey M Hirsch (Owmer) Regency Centers (Applicant) 550
Amherst Street (Sheet H Lots 181, 184 & 646) requesting the
follow ng variances: 1) to exceed maxi num hei ght of | um naires,
6 feet allowed, 30 feet proposed, and 2) to exceed 0.2
footcandl es at external property boundary. GB Zone.

7. Arthur W & Patricia F. Gamache (Omers) 47 G| son Road
(Sheet D Lots 31 & 263) requesting the follow ng variances: 1)
m nimum | ot frontage, 105 feet required, 20 feet proposed, and
2) mnimumI|lot wdth, 130 feet required, 20 feet proposed, to
allow for a lot line relocation to access |ot 263. R30 Zone.

11. AS-VR Realty Trust LLC (Omer) Wal-Mart Real Estate

Busi ness Trust (Applicant) 420 Amherst Street (Sheet H Lot 485)
requesti ng special exception to work within an “other” and
critical wetland buffer to construct a 146,951 square foot
retail store and associated site inprovenents. Al Zone.

W t hdr awn

10. MacThonpson Realty Inc. (Owmer) 3 Marnon Drive (Sheet A Lot
349) requesting the follow ng variances: 1) to exceed nmaxi nmum
nunber of ground signs, 1 permtted, 2 existing - 1 additional
ground sign proposed; and 2) to exceed maxi num ground sign area,
150 square feet allowed, 84 square feet existing - an additional
100 square feet proposed. HB Zone.

4. Mohan & Sunal atha V. Yechoori (Oamers) 2 Brinton Drive

(Sheet 49 Lot 219) requesting variance to encroach 15 feet into
the 25 foot required front yard setback (on Concord Street) to
construct an attached 8 x12' breezeway and 24’ x24’' garage. RA

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (4 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

Zone. (Tabled from 10/11/05 Meeti ng)

MOTION by M. Currier to renove fromthe table.
SECONDED by M. Trenbl ay.
MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

Nobody cane forward to do a presentation. Since this was the fourth
case, the applicant may not have arrived yet so the chair indicated

they would leave it off the table and continue with the rest of the

cases.

6. Donna |I. Perry (Ower) Gary Francoeur (Applicant) 22 Danpon
Avenue (Sheet 49 Lot 129) requesting variance to exceed maxi mum
bui |l di ng area, 20% all owed — 23% requested, to construct a

16’ x14° sunroom and a 12’ x16’ deck. RA Zone.

Donna Perry, 22 Danon Avenue & Gary Francoeur, 24 Danon Avenue. Ms.
Perry said it is reasonable to want to sit in a protected area at

ni ght and enjoy the fresh air or to |l ook out and watch the birds at
the feeder during the day. The sunroom and deck will allow for a
safe area to barbecue. The structure will also provide for a stable
| anding to and fromthe handicap ranp that is also part of this

vari ance.

The sunroonfdeck is an extension of the back of the house. It wll
not obstruct the neighbor’s view or any surroundi ng | andscape.
Therefore, she does not believe it will be an intrusive structure.

She said permtting this variance would pronote the spirit and

i ntent of the zoning ordinance. She said her nobility chall enged
father would no | onger be subject to the painful task of nounting
and di snounting the staircase. She said her father lives wth her.
She said the sunroom deck not only nmakes for his personal enjoynent,
but for his safety as well.

She said the sunroonideck are well wthin the setback limtations on

file:/llIIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (5 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

the property and will cause no burden on the existing infrastructure.

Ms. Perry said the sunrooni deck would be an integral part of the

existing structure. It will not dimnish the integrity of the
exi sting honmes. The sunroomw || be tastefully designed so that it
blends in with the existing honmes in the area and it wll appear as

I f the sunroonf deck was an original part of the hone.

She said granting the variance would increase the property val ue of
t he existing hone, increase tax revenue for the Cty of Nashua and
al so the resale property value of the nei ghborhood.

She said granting the variance woul d enhance her father’s quality of

life. He wll be able to experience fresh air without having to
worry about physically |eaving the hone. |In the event of an
energency he will have an easier route by which to evacuate the hone.

She said the sunroonideck provides for a safer and quieter place to
entertain guests. Barbequing would be done at the back of the house
on a solid surface in a private setting versus in the front of the
house outside the garage and driveway.

She said this is a single-famly ranch style hone. The property
surrounding the honme is currently |lawn and the sunroonf deck is
pl anned where the existing | awn is.

M. Duffy asked if this is a reasonable use of the property because
ot her buil dings and houses in the area have decks.

Ms. Perry said that several of her nei ghbors have decks — one on
the right side of her and one on the |left side of her.

M. Duffy said there aren’t a | ot of fences in the area.

Ms. Perry agreed.

M. Currier said when he |ooked at Ms. Perry’ s house he didn't
bel i eve anyone would be able to see the sunroom deck fromthe
street. He asked if she had talked with any of the other neighbors,

ot her than M. Francoeur.

Ms. Perry said she did see a couple of neighbors who nentioned that

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (6 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

t hey had received notices fromthe Gty and they had no objections
to her request.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPOSI TI ON
No One.

M. Duffy said this house is a little larger than sone of the others
I n the nei ghborhood, but he felt this was a reasonabl e request.

Both M. Currier and M. Trenblay said they had no problens wth the
request.

MOTION by M. Currier to grant the variance request to exceed the
maxi mum bui | di ng area, 20% al | oned, 23% requested at 22 Danon Avenue
to construct a 16’ X14' sunroom and a 12’ X 16’ deck. The variance is
needed to enable the applicant’s proposed use of the property given
the special conditions of the property. There's testinony that this
deck wll likely increase the property values of surroundi ng
parcels. It is wthin the spirit and intent of the ordinance.
There’s no reason to believe that this will be contrary to the
public interest. Substantial justice will be served.

SECONDED by M. Duffy.
MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

8. Bobbie J. Veligor (Omer) 21 Fairview Avenue (Sheet 89 Lot

60 & 61) requesting variance to encroach 5 feet into the 25 foot
required front yard setback to construct a second-story dorner.

RA Zone.

Eric Parent, Contractor, 105 Chestnut Street. M. Parent said the
setback is 25 and the footprint of the existing house is already in
t hat setback so the hardship already exists. They want to build up
an extra two feet on a dorner.

He said this request does not violate the spirit and intent of the

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (7 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

ordi nance because they are follow ng the sane footprint of the house.

He said the value of the house is not dimnished; it wll actually
I ncrease the property values in the area because this makes it a

bi gger house. He said the house is very small on the ot so naking
it bigger will help the val ues.

He said by allow ng the construction of the dorner, it wll allow
the owner to stay in their honme and not sell the property to a
contractor to build another nmulti-famly on a double |ot.

He said substantial justice wll be served as the owner will be able
to sleep confortably without hitting her head when she gets up in

t he norni ng because the dorner is so | ow

M. Parent said they are not changing the footprint. He said if you
| ook at the other houses in the area they are already encroaching
100 - 20° onto the setback. Wat they are asking for is very

m ni mal .

M. Currier agreed. He said this is not out of character with the
nei ghbor hood at all.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPOsI TI ON

No One.

MOTI ON by Duffy to grant the variance to encroach 5 into the 25

required front yard setback to construct a second story dorner at 21
Fai rvi ew Avenue. The variance is needed to enable the applicant’s

proposed use of the property. It is a reasonable request given the
position on the property and it’s existing footprint. This is a

m nor adjustnment to the building. It cannot be obtained through any
other nethod. It is wthin the spirit and intent of the ordinance

that a mnor adjustnent of this nature would not be out of character
with the essential character of the nei ghborhood. Although there
was no expert testinony on property values, this is a very m nor
addition to the property. It is, therefore, not contrary to the

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (8 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

public interest. The dorner use on a single-famly honme is approved
in this zone. Substantial justice will be served.

SECONDED by M. Trenbl ay.
MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

9. Jose M & Filonena Ferreira (Owmers) 4 Derry Street (Sheet
53 Lot 73) requesting special exception for in-honme day care for
an additional 3 children (6 children approved by ZBA on 7-13-
04). R9 Zone.

Jose Ferreira, 4 Derry Street. M. Ferreira said they are
requesting three nore children for their in-hone day care. They w |
be part-tinme because they are older children. They are pretty nuch
siblings of the children that they already have in their care. This
Is to help out the parents on snow days and school vacations. He
said they would only be with themfor a period of tine during the
day, not the entire day. He said there would be no change to the
property itself.

He said the traffic is going to be the sane because it wll be the
sane parents who will be dropping off two or three of their children
I nstead of only one.

M. Duffy asked if M. Ferreira was willing to stipulate that any
testinony given at the previous neeting on July 13, 2004 be part of
his presentation.

M. Ferreira agreed.

M. Duffy said the last tine M. Ferreira cane to the Board they
asked for twelve children and at the tine the Board gave them sone
f eedback about the [imtation on the 300 square feet limtation for
t he home occupation. He said he didn’'t see anything in the
application that m ght have changed since July, for exanple the
footprint. He said the Board was pretty clear at the previous
neeting that six was about the limt.

M. Ferreira said at the tine they had a | ot of problens because

sone of the neighbors were very reticent about having the daycare
here. They probably thought it was going to turn into a big zoo or

file:/llI/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (9 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

sonething. He said at the tine they had asked for the entire
basenent to be a day care. At that tine the nenbers of the Board
told themthat they could only use 300 square feet of the house for
an i n-hone business. They had to close off part of the basenent to
limt the space to 300 square feet. He said as far as the State of
New Hanpshire is concerned, the size was not the problem The
probl em cones fromthe Gty because of the 300 square feet limt on
si ze.

There was a di scussion about the building permt and the fact that
the Buil ding I nspector has inspected and verified that the square
footage of the day care operation is only 300 square feet.

M. Currier asked if the plan depicts the basenent.

M. Ferreira said this is one part of the basenent. He said there is
a whol e other part to the basenent. He said there’s a fire door on
one of the exits and on the other side is where they have a | aundry
room a TV room and where his wife has her office.

M. Currier asked if the “Exit” shown on the diagramthe Board has
goes to the back yard.

M. Ferreira said the one that has the steps going up is the exit
where the parents cone in with their children. He said the other
exit actually goes to the other side of the basenent.

M. Currier asked if the garage is used as a garage.

M. Ferreira said “yes.” He stepped away fromthe m crophone and
expl ai ned where the parents cone with their children.

M. Duffy asked if the hours of operation are going to be the sane
as what was stated in the previous neeting.

Ferreira said “yes.”
Duf fy asked how many children they have of their own.

Ferreira said they have two boys. One is 16 and the other is 12.

s 5 5 5

Duffy asked if the outdoor play tinmes and all the other speci al

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (10 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

conditions were going to stay the sane.
M. Ferreira said they are going to be the sane.

M. Currier said when M. Ferreira cane to the Board before it
seened |like the abutters were al arnmed about what this m ght be or
what it mght turn into. He said they ve been running this for a
while now He asked if M. Ferreira had tal ked to any of the

nei ghbors and what they had to say about this request.

M. Ferreira said before they canme to the Board they actually wote
a letter to the neighbors telling themthat this hearing was going
to take place. He said the only neighbors that tal ked to them were
t he nei ghbors on 3 Derry Street, which is across the street. He
said the lady that lives in that house said that she woul d never
know there was a day care here.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPOSI TI ON
No One.

M. Duffy said they have a | etter dated Novenber 6, 2005 from
M chael & Karen Sgro, 6 Derry Street stating their opposition to the
request for the additional three children.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR — REBUTTAL

M. Ferreira read the letter. He said that his wife is pretty good
with children. He said when and if they have the three additional
children they are requesting they will be older children. Danger to
themis significantly less than to the other children. He said she
Is allowed to have two toddl ers and the other four are between the
ages of two and five. At around the age of five they usually go to
school .

He said there isn’t going to be an increase in the traffic. It’s
going to be the sanme vehicles comng in and out.

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (11 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

He said he could not imagine that this would affect the property
values. He said the Cty just assessed their house and it went up
considerably. He said he can’t inmagine that the neighbor’s house
woul d | ook any worse because he and his wife are going to have three
nore children in the house on a snow day or during school vacati on.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPGCSI TI ON — REBUTTAL
No One.

M. Trenblay asked if this was granted if it would stay with the
property forever.

M. Duffy said it stays with the | and.

M. Trenblay asked if the nunber of children is within the Board’'s
pur vi ew.

M. Falk said the State issues the license. The Zoning Board is
responsi ble for determ ning that the applicant neets the maj or hone
occupation criteria. He said there really isn't a nunber in the
regul ati ons. Sone in-hone day care operations have nore children.
A | ot depends on the site.

He said if the owners of this property sell the property to soneone
el se and they don’'t have an in-hone day care, the use fromthe | and
Is gone and if it’s gone for nore than a year in a residential zone,
It would have to be re-established.

M. Currier said he did a site walk to this area and the house

| ooked like all the others. He said there doesn’'t appear to be a

| ot of opposition as there was the first tinme. I1t’s been in
operation for a little while nowso it seens |ike the applicants are
m ndi ng the shop pretty well.

M. Duffy said this is off of Dublin Avenue, which has a | ot of
traffic. There are sonme other day cares in that region towards

Birch HIlI. He said this is a pretty |large house and he didn’'t
think traffic was as significant. Even though the applicant feels
there will be a simlar nunber of cars because they are simlar

famlies, they would be granting nine children, so there could be
other cars in the future. He said the tines he’s visited up in the

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (12 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

area there’ s usually not a lot of traffic on that road.

M. Trenblay said the house is very well maintained. It is a narrow
street and he could see where traffic could becone a probl em during
pi ck-ups and drop offs. He said they couldn’'t guarantee that the
other three children would always be fromthe sanme famlies. It
could be three additional famlies that would be dropping off
children, which would then increase the traffic.

M. Falk said it’s probably going to be ever changi ng because they
may have three cars comng right now. Next year it mght be four
famlies dropping off their children. Six nonths later it could be
nine cars. Sonme kids mght cone only certain days of the week. It’'s
not |ike there would be nine cars comng at once and nine cars

| eaving at once. |t’'s probably going to be sonewhat staggered so
you aren’t going to notice the peak of cars dropping off and picking
up ki ds.

M. Duffy said the way he |l ooks at this is that this is a
residential street and soneone could start a bridge club in one of

t he houses and have cars com ng and going. There are al so people
who m ght have G rl Scout Troops and sports type of get togethers in
t heir hones.

M. Falk said he has a sixteen year old son who drives and the
anount of cars that cone in the driveway every day with his son’s
friends com ng over is sonetinmes nuch nore of an issue because it’s
at all hours of the day and ni ght and on weekends.

M. Currier said the fact that this has been in operation and the

pl ace | ooks good and there’s only one letter in opposition and that
doesn’t say they are having problens. It’s stating that naybe there
wi Il be problens. He said he felt there was a denonstration of good
performance here. He said he is favorable to the request.

MOTION by M. Duffy to grant the special exception for an in-hone
day care for an additional three children at 4 Derry Street (6
children previously approved). This is |listed in the Table of Uses,
Section 16-397 and 16-208. All the testinony and i nformation from
the prior case have relatively stayed the sane concerning traffic
congestion, utilities, special regulations, and the integrity of the
essential character of the nei ghborhood not being detrinental. Al

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (13 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:34 AM



ZBA Minutes

t he other maj or honme occupation criteria stays the same. They have
limted the day care operation to 300 square feet, as required by

t he Nashua Ordi nance. They have shown through their operation that
they are able to conply and keep the essential character of the

nei ghborhood residential and in a positive setting for children that
s safe.

SECONDED by M. Currier.
MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

M. Duffy announced (for those who arrived late) and |isted those
cases that were postponed due to the fact there were only three
menbers present tonight.

4. Mohan & Sunal atha V. Yechoori (Oamers) 2 Brinton Drive
(Sheet 49 Lot 219) requesting variance to encroach 15 feet into
the 25 foot required front yard setback (on Concord Street) to
construct an attached 8 x12' breezeway and 24’ x24’' garage. RA
Zone. (Tabled from 10/11/05 Meeti ng)

No one canme forward to provide testinony.

MOTION by M. Currier to deny the request for variance at 2 Brinton
Drive to encroach 15" into the 25 required front yard setback on
Concord Street to construct an attached 8 X12' breezeway and 24’ X24’
garage. There has been no testinony that the variance should be
noved forward wth.

SECONDED by M. Trenbl ay.
MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY
Request for Rehearing:

1. 7-7C Pai ge Ave, Sam Kat z
2. 74 Cox Street, Andrea J. Harding

M. Duffy said they al so have two rehearing requests and given that

t hey have a new nenber tonight and only two nenbers have seen these
cases, he suggested that they be tabled to the next neeting.

file:/lll/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (14 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:35 AM



ZBA Minutes

Neither M. Trenblay nor M. Currier had any objection to this.

MOTION by M. Duffy to table 7-7C Pai ge Avenue & 74 Cox Street to
the 11/22/05 Meeti ng.

SECONDED by M. Currier.
MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY
Regi onal | npact

The Board di scussed the agenda for the next neeting. They did not
see any regional i npact.

M nut es
10/ 27/ 05

MOTI ON by M. Duffy to approve the mnutes of 10/27/05, waive the
readi ng and place on file.

SECONDED by M. Currier.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

ADJ QURNIVENT

M. Duffy called the neeting closed at 7:22PM

Jack Currier
Acting Cerk

| t
Taped

file:/llI/Wwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/110905.htm (15 of 15)12/28/2005 3:42:35 AM



	Local Disk
	ZBA Minutes


